
 

 

 Ector County Independent School District 
  
 Action Page 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Dr. Anthony Sorola, Associate Superintendent of Athletics, Human 

Capital, and Operations 
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF TASB LOCAL                 

POLICY UPDATE 121.  

   
• CCGB (LOCAL): AD VALOREM TAXES – ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT 

• CKE (LOCAL): SAFETY PROGRAM/RISK MANAGEMENT – 
SECURITY PERSONNEL                                                          

• CKEA (LOCAL): SECURITY PERSONNEL – COMMISSIONED PEACE 
OFFICERS   

• CLB (LOCAL): BUILDINGS, GROUNDS, AND EQUIPMENT 
MANAGEMENT – MAINTENANCE                                                                                             

• CRF (LOCAL): INSURANCE AND ANNUITIES MANAGEMENT – 
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE                                                  

• CVA (LOCAL): FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION – COMPETITIVE 
BIDDING 

• CVB (LOCAL): FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION – COMPETITIVE 
SEALED PROPOSALS                                                                                                

• FFI (LOCAL): STUDENT WELFARE – FREEDOM FROM BULLYING  
 
DATE: August 15, 2023        
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Administration requests the Board approve TASB Update 121. Update 121 includes 
revisions to legal policies based on legislative and regulatory changes. 
 
 
 ******************** 
Administrative Recommendation: 
Approval of TASB Local Policy Update 121. 


